

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, October 28, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. Case No. 00028437: Application of CoServ Gas, Ltd. for Test Period Ending December 31, 2024 for Interim Rate Adjustment for Unincorporated Service Areas.
2. Case No. 00028918: Application Filed by Atmos Pipeline – Texas 2025 Rider Rev Adjustment.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

3. MR-25-00027551: Application of Telescope Energy Services, LLC for Release of Phases II and III Reclamation Obligations for 1,282.98 Acres, Permit No. 27K, Calvert Mine, Robertson County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

4. OG-24-00019261: Complaint of Cheryl Busby, Larry Busby, Dory Sargent, Kenney Sargent, Sara Wilfong, and Calvin Tate Wilfong, Alleging VEC Operating, LLC's (Operator No. 884432) Commission Form P-5 Organization Report Does Not Accurately Reflect Each Officer, Director, General Partner, and Owner, as Required and to Amend the Commission Form P-5 to Properly Reflect William Buck, a Required Person, in Accordance with Tex. Nat. Res. Code § 91.142 and Statewide Rule 1.
5. OG-25-00027761: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray (Gas ID. No. 252166) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
6. OG-25-00027762: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray (Gas ID. No. 256142) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
7. OG-25-00027763: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray (Gas ID. No. 255647) Lease, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.

8. OG-25-00027764: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray (Gas ID. No. 255157) Lease, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
9. OG-25-00027765: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray East (Gas ID. No. 252171) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
10. OG-25-00027766: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray East (Gas ID. No. 255205) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
11. OG-25-00027830: Complaint of Camden Jackson on behalf of Cindy Worden and Craig McNitt that the Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Donna Ray East (Gas ID. No. 255649) Lease, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; District 09.
12. OG-24-00019068: Complaint of Hankey Family Limited Partnership that Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Vickery, Artie (04096) Lease, Well No. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, and 11A, Dale-McBride Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01; Motion for Rehearing.
13. OG-24-00018323: In the Matter of William D. Griffin as Sole Trustee of the Griffin Ranch Trust Requesting a Hearing to Terminate the Sale of Salvage and for Proceeds of Salvage Pursuant to Texas Natural Resources Code §89.086 from the Bush, J.B./R.P./ (01018) Lease, Powell Field, Navarro County, Texas; District 05; Motion for Rehearing.
14. OG-24-00017919: Application of Indian Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 423771) for an Exception to Statewide Rule 37 for the Quinn Lease, Well No. 8, Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Field, Newton County, Texas; District 03; Motion for Rehearing.
15. OG-24-00018460: Application of Foundation Energy Management, LLC (Operator No. 280875) for an Exception to Statewide Rule 37 for the Kurth J.H. Junior, -B- Lease, Well No. 10, Wildcat, Blue Marsh (Quinn), Blue Marsh (Yegua 5th), Blue Marsh (Y-2), and Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Fields, Newton County, Texas; District 03; Motion for Rehearing.
16. OG-25-00028500: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Gold Eagle, LLC (Operator No. 073578) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
17. OG-25-00028502: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blue Wing Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 076791) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

18. OG-25-00028504: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Booher Engineering, Incorporated (Operator No. 082570) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
19. OG-25-00028506: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Tres Roughneckas WTX, LLC (Operator No. 100865) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
20. OG-25-00028509: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
21. OG-25-00028510: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Elliott Oil & Gas Operating Company (Operator No. 247836) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
22. OG-25-00028528: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Heifer Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 373514) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
23. OG-25-00028553: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Taylor Oil & Gas Service (Operator No. 837291) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (60 items; numbers 24 - 83)

24. OG-25-00028360: Application of Williams Oil Company (Operator No. 925440) to Consider Permanent Field Rules for the Estes Block 34 (San Andres) Field (Field No. 29507595), Ward County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-25-00028199: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Cassidy Commingle Facility Site, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5616, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
26. OG-25-00028099: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Barnhart Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5524, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas; District 01.
27. OG-25-00028100: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Central Excelsior Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5437, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Atascosa and Live Oak Counties, Texas; Districts 01 and 02.
28. OG-25-00028101: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Roadrunner Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5886, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) Field, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.

29. OG-25-00028102: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the West Excelsior Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5271, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
30. OG-25-00028104: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Central Longhorn Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5829, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Austin Chalk), and Fashing (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
31. OG-25-00028111: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Guajillo Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5766, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
32. OG-25-00028113: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Live Oak Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5597, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
33. OG-25-00028114: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Sugarhorn Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5369, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
34. OG-25-00028115: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Union Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-5432, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Gonzales County, Texas; District 01.
35. OG-25-00028108: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Hausser (17183) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
36. OG-25-00028081: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Phelan EFS (17544) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.
37. OG-25-00028083: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the SMR EW EF (20726) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.
38. OG-25-00028088: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Dutch (17515) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01.

39. OG-25-00028250: Application of Clark Oil Co. (Operator No. 157689) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for Commingle Permit No. 7C-6251 on the Halff 64 Lease (19279) and Halff 65 Lease (19159), Noelke (Clear Fork) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
40. OG-25-00028130: Application of Basin Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 054430) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for UL 21 War-Wink 47-2H CTB Flare Site, Commingle Permit No. 08-10367, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
41. OG-25-00028352: Application of Overton Park Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 628656) for an Exception to Statewide Rule 14(d)(1)-(11) for the McGill Bros. (Gas ID No. 294165) Lease, Well No. 1001, Kelsey (Frio Consol.) Field, Brooks County, Texas; District 04.
42. OG-25-00028043: Application of 290 WR Holdings LP Pursuant to Statewide Rule 76 to Consider a Qualified Subdivision for a 397.34 Acre Tract, Harris County, Texas; District 03.
43. OG-24-00019074: Application of SOGC, LLC (Operator No. 102526) Pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Comanche Trail Expansion Unit 174.79 Acres MIPA Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
44. OG-25-00028831: Application of Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Supersede the Good Faith Claim Hold Provision in the Final Order Entered on April 24, 2024 in Oil and Gas Docket No. OG-24-00016365 Finding Progenies Operating LLC Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Kurio Unit (14684) Lease, Well No. 3, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County, Texas, Requesting the Good Faith Claim Hold Be Lifted from the Kurio Unit (14684) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2; District 03.
45. OG-25-00029110: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Duty Unit (Gas ID No. 175789) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, Washington County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Santana Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 748153) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
46. OG-25-00029111: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Stewart, Maco (Gas ID No. 006565) Lease, Well No. 22 L, Hitchcock (5,100 Miocene) Field, Galveston County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Api Operating Co. (Operator No. 028656) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
47. OG-25-00029066: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Collins, Hal Ray (Operator No. 100807) for the H.R. Collins SWD (03964) Lease, Well No. 1, Alabama Ferry (Glenrose "D") Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Warrior Operating Group (Operator No. 102156) to Collins, Hal Ray; District 05.
48. OG-25-00028058: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Clayton Lagrone (Gas ID No. 227725) Lease, Well 1T, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.

49. OG-25-00028040: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Sabine Royalty (Gas Id. No. 095552) Lease, Well 2, Belle Bower (Cotton Valley Field, Panola County, Texas, to change the operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
50. OG-25-00028046: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner Thompson (Gas Id. No. 166419) Lease, Well 6, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
51. OG-25-00028047: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the American Legion (Gas Id. No. 165499) Lease, Well 6, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
52. OG-25-00028048: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Southland Paper Company (Gas Id. No. 167504) Lease, Well 7, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to change the operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
53. OG-25-00028049: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner Lefoy (Gas Id. No. 177226) Lease, Well 7, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
54. OG-25-00028051: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner-Powell GU (Gas Id. No. 217573) Lease, Well 3T, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
55. OG-25-00028055: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner Lagrone (Gas Id. No. 217577) Lease, Well 7T, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
56. OG-25-00028056: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner-Powell GU (Gas Id. No. 217575) Lease, Well 3C, Carthage (Travis

Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.

57. OG-25-00028057: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner-Lagrone (Gas Id. No. 217578) Lease, Well 7C, Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
58. OG-25-00028059: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Powell A2 (Gas Id. No. 231971) Lease, Well 8T, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
59. OG-25-00028060: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Powell “A2” (Gas Id. No. 231973) Lease, Well 8C, Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
60. OG-25-00028061: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Pope Medlin (Gas Id. No. 233004) Lease, Well 1C, Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
61. OG-25-00028062: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Pope Medlin (Gas Id. No. 234491) Lease, Well 2, Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
62. OG-25-00028064: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Furrh McMillan Unit (Gas Id. No. 235198) Lease, Well 5, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
63. OG-25-00028065: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner Micher (Gas Id. No. 266834) Lease, Well 8H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
64. OG-25-00028066: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator

No. 103093) for the Werner Sawmill Co. Unit (Gas Id. No. 2374439) Lease, Well 3H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.

65. OG-25-00028068: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Werner Sawmill (Gas Id. No. 275985) Lease, Well 1H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
66. OG-25-00028069: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Medlin Youngblood (Gas Id. No. 279937) Lease, Well 3H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
67. OG-25-00028070: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Medlin Youngblood (Gas Id. No. 280065) Lease, Well 1H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
68. OG-25-00028071: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Reeves Curtis (Gas Id. No. 283043) Lease, Well 4H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
69. OG-25-00028072: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Wiener CV (Gas Id. No. 284174) Lease, Well 1H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
70. OG-25-00028073: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 103093) for the Pace CV (Gas Id. No. 294618) Lease, Well 1H, Carthage (Cotton Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Petroquest Energy, LLC (Operator No. 660270) to AGIS Energy Inc. (Operator No. 10393); District 06.
71. OG-25-00020303: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) for the Dunbar “B” (66111) Lease, All Wells, Tex-Mex Field, Gaines County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Acumen, LLC (Operator No. 100162) to Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587); District 8A.

72. OG-25-00028999: Complaint of Leonidas Cartwright IV that Blue Wing Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 076791) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Cartwright (02250) Lease, Well Nos. 35 and 76, Mount Lucas (2500) Field, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
73. OG-25-00029000: Complaint of Leonidas Cartwright, IV that Blue Wing Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 076791) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Mo. Pacific R. R. Co. (02334) Lease, Well No. 1, Mount Lucas (2500) Field, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
74. OG-25-00029123: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for B & S Salvage (Operator No. 041540) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
75. OG-25-00029125: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & L Oil Company (Operator No. 120577) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
76. OG-25-00029127: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Damron Energy, LLC (Operator No. 198130) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
77. O&G Case No. 00029410: Kinder Morgan Production Company LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for Lion Diamond -M- Unit (#01035), Diamond -M- (Canyon Lime Area) (24562 142) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
78. O&G Docket No. 00029298: Arete Creek Operating, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
79. O&G Gas Docket No. 00029299: Arete Creek Operating, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
80. O&G Docket No. 00029312: Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) Field, Webb and Dimmit Counties, Texas.
81. O&G Docket No. 00029317: Upcurve Energy, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
82. O&G Docket No. 00029318: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Frio and Zavala Counties, Texas.
83. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00017893: Enforcement Action Against Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150), For Violation Of Statewide Rules on the Thigpin B (08-37249) Lease, Well No(s).

104, 204, Sixmile Draw (Cisco) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violations of Statewide Rules 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (9 items; numbers 84 - 92)

- 84. OG-25-00029325: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fenoglio Oil Company (Operator No. 265667) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 85. OG-25-00029326: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gillit Land and Livestock, LP (Operator No. 306381) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 86. OG-25-00029327: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lewis Petro Properties, Incorporated (Operator No. 499978) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 87. OG-25-00029329: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oz Gas Corporation (Operator No. 630560) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 88. OG-25-00029330: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Production Resources, Incorporated (Operator No. 680845) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 89. OG-25-00029335: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Supreme Energy Company, Incorporated (Operator No. 830589) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 90. OG-25-00029336: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TR Offshore, LLC (Operator No. 863725) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 91. OG-25-00029337: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Xhorizons Energy, LLC (Operator No. 945906) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 92. OG-25-00029340: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hicks Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 102036) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (13 items; numbers 93 - 105)

93. O&G 00020488: Enforcement action against KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Chambers County -A- Battery 7 (7C-01018) Lease, Well Nos. 7, 8, 9W, 13, and 14, Midway Lane (1300) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
94. O&G 00020493: Enforcement action against KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Vaughn "85" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-088465), Vaughn (Clearfork) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
95. O&G 00028120: Enforcement action against Oak Energy, LLC (Operator No. 617101) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Allar 17 (08-47172) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, and 6, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
96. O&G 00028237: Enforcement action against Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Flowers Lease, Well No. 3040 (RRC ID No. 10-122641), Hemphill (Granite Wash.) Field, Hemphill County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
97. O&G 00028256: Enforcement action against Triton Energy LLC (Operator No. 871163) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boyd, Clyde Unit (05-03331) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 2A, Four-K (Woodbine, Dexter) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
98. O&G 00028286: Enforcement action against Heifer Production Company LLC (Operator No. 373514) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cowden, E. W., -E- (08-15238) Lease, Well Nos. 2W, E 3, and E 4, Emperor, Deep Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(d)(1)(M), and 3.73(i).
99. O&G 00028387: Enforcement action against Salt of The Earth Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101212) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Putnam Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-097427), Mineral Wells (Congl 4540) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
100. O&G 00028410: Enforcement action against Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Powell 28 (7C-08604) Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i) and 3.14(b)(2).
101. O&G 00028450: Enforcement action against Helton, Pat A. & Alberta (Operator No. 374805) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Herring, W.E, -C- (10-01272) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle Hutchinson County FLD. Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.21(l).
102. O&G 00028472: Enforcement action against White Oak Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 916954) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dugat, Joe (03-05946) Lease, Well No. 1, Liberty, South Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

103. LP-Gas 00019900: Enforcement action against PTCAA Texas LP (CATG. I) (License No. N/A) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Pilot Flying J#727, 1305 E. Monte Cristo Rd, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a)(1)(A).
104. PSE 00020471: Enforcement action against AZ Wealth Builders LLC. (Company ID No. 000190) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 000190 (System ID No. 971168), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
105. PSE 00028122: Enforcement action against Sutton PL Liddon Twnhm Owner Assn (Company ID No. 8673) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Liddon Townhomes System (System ID No. 260359), Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (241 items; numbers 106 - 346)

106. O&G 00020470: Oil, Gas, Etc. LLC (Operator No. 620678) enforcement action regarding Arrott Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-144539), Lone Camp, NW. (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
107. O&G 00028020: Oil, Gas, Etc. LLC (Operator No. 620678) enforcement action regarding Bertrand, O.C. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-099135), Glen Cove (Serratt) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
108. O&G 00012581: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding General Crude (08-16031) Lease, Well No. 1, TXL (Tubb) Field, Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
109. O&G 00012648: Bosque Disposal Systems, LLC (Operator No. 083268) enforcement action regarding Bosque SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-238846), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
110. O&G 00013363: Brashear, Carole Jean (Operator No. 089568) enforcement action regarding Mowry (8A-65377) Lease, Well No. 1, Levelland Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
111. O&G 00016239: KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) enforcement action regarding Shannon, J. M. -A- (7C-19136) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and Tank Battery, Vaughn Consolidated Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
112. O&G 00016243: KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) enforcement action Chambers Co. - B- School Land (7C-01019) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Midway Lane (1300) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
113. O&G 00016246: KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) enforcement action regarding Chambers County (7C-19037) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 5, Vaughn Consolidated Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

114. O&G 00016247: KDM Production Co (Operator No. 452995) enforcement action regarding Vaughn, Isabell (7C-19137) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 16, Vaughn Consolidated Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.73(i).
115. O&G 00016543: Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) enforcement action regarding Pean (01-13153) Lease, Well No. 1, Marcelina Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
116. O&G 00017917: Bull Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) enforcement action regarding Foster Mineral LTD Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-148160), Cold Springs (Wilcox, Cons.) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
117. O&G 00018017: Bull Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) enforcement action regarding Foster -A- (03-25820) Lease, Well Nos. 4 and 5, Cold Springs, W. (Wilcox 7800 B) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.20(a)(2).
118. O&G 00018116: Anre Gas Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 025639) enforcement action regarding Phoenix Family Group Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-205799), Buckner (Strawn) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
119. O&G 00018220: B.O. Oil Company (Operator No. 040830) enforcement action regarding Macdonald, Zoe B. (03-00738) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Cleveland, North Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12) and 3.14(b)(2).
120. O&G 00019655: KZ Global Energy, LLC (Operator No. 100394) enforcement action regarding UL 23 Curiosity (08-44072) Lease, Well No. 2H, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
121. O&G 00019932: Lode Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 505103) enforcement action regarding Gillespie, D. D. (09-15467) Lease, Well Nos. 10C, 11C, and 3C, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).
122. O&G 00020224: Messy Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 562067) enforcement action regarding Musselman Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 853338), Wildcat Field, Dewitt County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
123. O&G 00020235: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding Ledwig Oil Unit (02-06780) Lease, Well No. 2, Wood Cemetery (Wilcox 6550) Field, Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
124. O&G 00020465: Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) enforcement action regarding Kemp-Kempner (09-05799) Lease, Well Nos. 14, 15, 30, and 9, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(l).

125. O&G 00027235: Tren Energy LLC (Operator No. 101464) enforcement action regarding Evans, John A. (01-08367) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(k).
126. O&G 00027608: Three J Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 857686) enforcement action regarding Lenz, Adolph -A- (01-06204) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7A, and 8A, La Vernia Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.21(j), and 3.22(b).
127. O&G 00028212: Reo Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) enforcement action regarding Vincent, Fred Lease, Well No. 1 C (RRC ID No. 7B-017727), Glen Cove (Fry, Upper Gas) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
128. O&G 00028380: Deep Blue Operating I LLC (Operator No. 101491) enforcement action regarding Hecker SWD (08-55315) Lease, Well No. 2451SW, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
129. O&G 00028478: Penwell Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 652943) enforcement action regarding Vastar Fee (03-26908) Lease, Tank Battery, Sour Lake (EY-3) Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
130. O&G 00028496: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding Byrd, K.W. (01-10561) Lease, Well No 1, Marcelina Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
131. O&G 00028523: Ambipar Response AIE, LLC (Operator No. 100299) enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit No. 8567, Upton County, Texas, District No. 05. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1).
132. O&G 00028943: Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) enforcement action regarding Quail Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 09-253232), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(b).
133. O&G 00028944: Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) enforcement action regarding Quail Lease, Well No 2H (RRC ID No. 09-253093), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(b).
134. O&G 00029061: Craig, Robert A. (Operator No. 186586) enforcement action regarding Campbell -C- (09-20288) Lease, Well No. 5, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
135. LP-Gas 00019904: Generac Power Systems, Inc. (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Collaborative Services LLC, 61 Winters Bayou Rd., New Waverly, Walker County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
136. LP-Gas 00028098: Amerigas Propane LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Carlile Transportation, 14010 Interdrive East, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

137. LP-Gas 00028371: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding DD Insulation, 575 S. International Rd. Ste. 100, Garland, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
138. PSE 00028153: City of Iraan (Company ID No. 0209) enforcement System of Company ID 0209 (System ID No. 000052), Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2).
139. PSE 00028830: EOG Resources, Inc. (Company ID No. 002932) enforcement action regarding Tilden JCT to Three Rivers Oil Term, 20" System (System ID No. 965201), Live Oak, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a).
140. CID 00019957: E2 Operating LLC (Operator No. 238475) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
141. CID 00027465: DP Permian Operator, LLC (Operator No. 227780) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
142. CID 00027501: G&L Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 101123) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
143. Damage Prevention No. 00027489 (TDRF No. 068211): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 11102 Sageknight Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
144. Damage Prevention No. 00027490 (TDRF No. 068525): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 9919 Valley Lake Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
145. Damage Prevention 005526: J. L. Aguilar Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1415 San Jorge Ave. (Benavides St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 070544: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5133 N. Hall St. (Mahanna St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 071592: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6108 Calm Meadow Rd. (Warm Mist Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 071598: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 6102 Calm Meadow Rd. (Warm Mist Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 073483: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 18543 Timber Oaks Dr. (Shadow Ridge Dr.), Dallas, Denton County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 075575: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2401 McKinney Ave. (Maple Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 077426: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5303 Parkland Ave. (Hudnall St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 077612: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5127 Parkland Ave. (Crestview Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 078299: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5520 Caladium Dr. (Quincy Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 078468: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 911 Pemberton Hill Rd. (Lake June Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 078618: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1200 Pemberton Hill Rd. (Lake June Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 078673: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7715 Texridge Dr. (E. Kimwood Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 079269: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), at 5022 Thrush St. (Oriole Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 079410: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 924 Pemberton Hill Rd. (Jeane St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 081898: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 103 Broad St. (W. Main St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 082042: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2532 Ohsfeldt St. (W. 26th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 083878: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 5518 Longview St. (McMillan Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 084298: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5544 Longview St. (Worcola St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 084361: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 547 3 Corners Dr. (Memorial Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 084557: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 123 N. Rosemont Ave. (Jefferson Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 084835: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3207 Point E. Dr. (Park Run Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 085123: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4016 St. Peter Ln. (Juan Galvan Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 085138: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3101 Point E. Dr. (IH 30 Frontage Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 086034: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 5554 Longview St. (McCommas Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 087638: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), at 2015 Pueblo St. (Puget St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 089331: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), at 4839 Don Dr. (Jane Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 089366: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 232 Darien Dr. (Ridgefield Cir.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 089458: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), at 4827 Don Dr. (Doug Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 090343: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4715 Don Dr. (Doug Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 091038: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1243 W. 23rd St. (Bevis St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 091810: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1418 N. Grand Ave. (E. Lewis St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 092973: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), at 1900 N. Hall St. (Munger Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 094259: Horseshoe Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 723 Scottsdale Dr. (S. Floyd Rd.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 094350: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3717 Executive Blvd. (N. Sam Houston Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 094478: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 3500 Executive Blvd. (Innovative Way), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 094504: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6535 Meadowcreek Dr. (Crestmere Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 094586: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4903 Don Dr. (Jane Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 095265: Onyx Broadband Consulting, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. Hewlett (6th St.), Ingleside, Nueces County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 095865: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5110 Bradford Dr. (Crestview Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 095990: IES Commercial & Industrial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 29460 Hollow Copper (Copper River), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 096154: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3321 Bourland St. (Edgar St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 096407: City of Weslaco enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 704 S. Ohio Ave. (W. 7th St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 096518: Yantis Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3318 Rock Mill Dam (Caleb Mill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 096719: City of Bells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 503 W. McFarland St. (N. Denison St.), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 096860: IronHorse Unlimited, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1049 Grand Central Pkwy. (Trinity Trl.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 096911: Alejandro's Mini Excavator enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1605 Emberwood Horizon Ln. (Cypresswood Ln.), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 097005: Harper Brothers Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Military Dr. W. (Garston), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 097084: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1371 CR 326 E. (State Park Hwy.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 097144: Hardscape, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Lake Robbins Dr. (Fountains Plaza), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 097187: Ultimate Backyards, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4816 Alliance St. (Springlake Pkwy.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 097232: 5 Brothers Communication, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Borondo Pines (Borondo Reach), La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 097320: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7510 Canyon Pt. (Black Bear), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 097325: BLM Fence Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3337 Marilanda Rd. (Wyler Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 097345: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Shiloh Rd. (Nimitz St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 097404: 3D Paving & Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14724 Webb Chapel Rd. (Garden Brook Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 097432: Medina Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6025 130th St. (Milwaukee Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 097493: C&M Concrete Contracting, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 942 Shell Ln. (Ash Ln.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 097561: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 902 Chicago Blvd. (Lynhurst Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 097597: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6824 Troya Ln. (W. Tidwell Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 097646: Wade Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 19500 Tuckerton Rd. (Greenhouse Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 097660: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1101 Jonquil Dr. (Gardenia Ln.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 097671: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2433 Halter Dr. (Lambs Ear Ln.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 097699: Bold Pipeline Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 176 State Hwy. 176 (N. State Hwy. 349), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 097723: Falcon Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 207 Ridgeview Ln. (Skyline Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 097783: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 123 Apple Blossom Ln. (Pansy Trl.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 097864: Facility Solutions Group, Inc. dba FSG Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 911 Sonny Dr. (Bluebonnet Ct.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 097870: Westwood Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 26211 Brilliant Beam Way (Sun Star Pl.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 097924: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 849 Chaucer Dr. (Clarks Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 097955: City of Euless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 313 Foreman Dr. (Winston Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 098043: Consys Concrete Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11230 Lippitt Ave. (Sunland St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 098061: Trophy Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 S. IH 45 Business Loop (E. Milam St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 098099: Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1501 Amesbury Dr. (Owens Blvd.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 098157: General's Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10607 Beaufort Ave. (107th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 098159: Town of Pecos City enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1201 S. Oak St. (W. 12th St.), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 098166: General's Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2300 Swallow Way (Harvest Ave.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 098176: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9303 S. Fitzgerald Way (Oakland Way), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 098190: Del Mar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13661 Paseo Del Este Blvd. (Darrington Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 098204: Perfect Cuts of Austin, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2900 Tarry Trl. (Exposition Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 098220: GAC Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hillcrest Dr. (Golf Course Rd.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 098263: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at River Sky Rd. (Trailing Vine Way), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 098300: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Schaffer Rd. (FM 2477), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 098303: Venus Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1900 Old Sivells Bend Rd. (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 098329: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1331 Pierce Ln. (Kansas St.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 098331: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14526 Timberleaf Dr. (Timberbranch Ct.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 098334: Rosenberg Plumbing Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 31403 Kingsley Pines Dr. (Brittany Point Dr.), Huffman, Harris County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 098340: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cypress W. Blvd. (Grand Mason Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 098359: Dakota Utility Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5790 Luciano Pl. (James Bowie), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 098379: Tandem Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 130 (FM 1400), Daingerfield, Morris County, Texas.

- 233. Damage Prevention 098380: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1511 Colorado St. (W. 16th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 234. Damage Prevention 098383: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 Bulldog Ln. (W. Otto St.), Marion, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 235. Damage Prevention 098392: Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 833 Boyd Rd. (Las Bresas St.), Azle, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 236. Damage Prevention 098393: Southern Contractors Group, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 501 Main St. (S. 4th St. W.), Tehuacana, Limestone County, Texas.
- 237. Damage Prevention 098450: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1042 Reeves St. (Squires Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 238. Damage Prevention 098465: W.E. O'Neil Construction dba DCA Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4610 Williams Dr. (Wildwood Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 239. Damage Prevention 098484: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Arikara Rd. (Tascosa Trl.), Fritch, Hutchinson County, Texas.
- 240. Damage Prevention 098486: Centuri Group, Inc. dba NPL Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1518 CR 3030 (E. CR 6660), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 098491: Base Construction, LLP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at IH 45 (Lake Rd.), La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.
- 242. Damage Prevention 098492: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2397 66th St. (W. Port Arthur Rd.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 243. Damage Prevention 098513: Zachry Underground Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 10338 Dugas Dr. (Fillmore Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 244. Damage Prevention 098518: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 698 Platinum Stone Ln. (Marina Breeze Ln.), Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 245. Damage Prevention 098520: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 S. Dixie Blvd. (E. Odessa St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 246. Damage Prevention 098526: BComm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Rustic Cv. (Katy Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 098527: City of Tomball enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 S. Cherry St. (Anna St.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 098534: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1018 Calumet St. (Flicker Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 098536: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15214 Vincennes Oak St. (Twilight Knoll Trl.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 098539: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4507 Airport Blvd. (E. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 098565: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1832 Fletcher St. (Hogan St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 098572: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(b), at 7400 Logging Trail Dr. (Long Trace Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 098592: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1612 El Paso St. (S. Pinto St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 098595: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 Mark Dr. (Brimm St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 098597: Clean Scapes, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7163 Union Park Ln. (E. William Cannon Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 098600: City of La Porte enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 421 S. 4th St. (W. D St.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 098601: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Summit St. (Sledge St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 098607: B&D Excavating of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 N. Loop 336 W. (Old Country Club Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 098610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6419 Riverview Ln. (Sunset Valley Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 098612: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1616 Verbena Trl. (Windroot Dr.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 098614: City of Teague enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1815 E. Main St. (Farm Rd. 553), Teague, Freestone County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 098620: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 Remington Ridge Dr. (Remington Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 098627: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13610 Scarlet Glen Ct. (Summer Blossom Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 098631: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7338 Le Havre Rd. (Pershing St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 098634: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7745 Capitol St. (S. 78th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 098635: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2114 Lost Timbers Dr. (Pine Still Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 098636: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6138 W. Gulf Bank Rd. (Bayou Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 098642: S & J Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1811 S. Boggie St. (Green Meadows Dr.), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 098645: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 2102 Sharon Ln. (Windsor Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 098647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4820 Hollow Ridge Rd. (Winding Woods Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 098648: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8713 James Dr. (Conner Way), Lantana, Denton County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 098655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 W. Coffin St. (S. Scullin Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 098658: Kieschnick General Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Courtney Rd. (Durden St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 098660: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Custer Rd. (Silverado Trl.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 098666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. IH 30 (Zion Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 098667: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7116 Hunt Ln. (Odell Ave.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 098675: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3678 Piney Point Rd. (Rustling Oaks Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 098677: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 W. Denison Dr. (Lou Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 098679: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26407 Country Hollow (Country Fields), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 098681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 521 N. 3rd Ave. (Spruce St.), Teague, Freestone County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 098685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 Birch Dr. (Ash), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 098686: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 310 Pacific St. (Taft St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 098687: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4818 Dodd Dr. (Mansheim Blvd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
284. Damage Prevention 098693: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Blk. State Hwy. 75 N. (E. Marlin St.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 098694: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Knight's Run (Knight's Crossing), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 098696: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22618 FM 2920 (Bauer Sunlight Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 098697: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2713 Clarendon Dr. (Roland Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 098701: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 Witter St. (Jackson Ave.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 098702: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at George Gordon Rd. (Blazing Light Ln.), Pittsville, Fort Bend County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 098703: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8938 Cosmo Cv. (Tides Trails), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 098704: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 Sea Breeze Way (Sailboat Way), Iowa Colony, Fort Bend County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 098705: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7719 Capitol St. (S. 77th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 098709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 S. Bowie Dr. (S. 7th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 098710: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6408 Tranquility Ct. (Amicable Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 098719: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5700 Council Grove Ln. (Water Leaf Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 098721: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 4933 Van Fleet St. (Forrestal St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 098728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Lanice Ave. (17th St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 098729: Metro Tech Electric, Inc. dba Digital Habitats enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 505 Chase Creek Dr. (Parkside Dr.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 098734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3623 Eagles Nest St. (Settlement Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 098737: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6606 Fairbrook Park Ln. (Misty Brook Bend Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 098741: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13000 Blk. Vail Dr. (Hidden Valley Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 098742: Earth Basics Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5000 N. Beach St. (Tanacross Dr.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 098744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8928 Hunters Glen Trl. (Racquet Club Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 098746: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Standish St. (3rd St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 098748: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3711 Bradley St. (Key St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 098749: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Bounds St. (W. Wellington St.), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 098753: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Oxford Dr. (Covent Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 098755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6403 Tiffany Oaks Ln. (Tranquility Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 098764: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15000 Blk. Mill Point Dr. (Brookgreen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 098770: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 62 Bridgeton Ct. (Grassy Knolls), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 098774: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6007 Spring Flower Trl. (Rustic Meadows Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 098775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6323 Brookshire Dr. (Tibbs St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 098778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 945 Amsden St. (S. College Blvd.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 098788: Targa Pipeline Mid-Continent WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 137 (CR 150), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 098790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4708 Boulder Run (Lands End St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 098807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 E. State Hwy. 21 (Nuches Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 098822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1125 W. Kennedale Pkwy. (IH 20), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 098826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Halesboro St. (N. Howison St.), Bogata, Red River County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 098827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6222 Forest Park Rd. (Bomar Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 098828: Foster Fence, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1901 Charlton House Ln. (Yelverton Glen Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 098840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Galloway Ln. (Rosemeade Pkwy.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 098851: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2517 Saffire Way (Prairie Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 098860: Orangefield Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6898 Arbor Way (Orangefield Rd.), Orange, Orange County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 098876: Peoples Telephone Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1700 FM 195 (US Hwy. 271), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 098877: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 Ave. A (W. Burrell St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 098881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Edgemoor Rd. (Sealands Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 098882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 E. Burrell St. (S. Austin Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 098890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Preusser St. (N. Poe St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 098893: Dakota Utility Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 123 Lost St. (E. Archer St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 098905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2849 Stephanie Ln. (Winterhaven Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 098917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3021 Williams Dr. (Lakeway Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 098927: D&S Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 300 Bullard St. (Jennifer St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 098928: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Vista Dr. (Park Ln.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 098950: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3403 Ainsworth Ct. (Steeplewood Trl.), Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 098951: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 S. Fort Hood St. (W. Central Texas Expy.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 098954: Pegasus Link Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 12243 Shiloh Rd. (E. N.W. Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 337. Damage Prevention 098955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Ribera Dr. (Belanger Canyon Dr.), Santa Rita Ranch, Williamson County, Texas.
- 338. Damage Prevention 098963: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 851 Rock Creek Ln. (Treehouse Ln.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 098965: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 E. Mark Dr. (Circle Dr.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 098967: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7828 Marconi Corsco Dr. (Battisti Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 341. Damage Prevention 098988: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Carothers St. (Jeffery Ln.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 098995: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5900 Trout Dr. (Striper Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 099001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 153 Circle Dr. (W. Ford St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 344. Damage Prevention 099008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3420 Nies St. (Colonial St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 099015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 814 Ponderosa Ln. (Sugarberry St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 099024: H & T Utilities, LC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4510 Duval St. (E. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

- 347. Executive Office Update.
- 348. Public Engagement Update.

OPERATIONS

- 349. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

350. FY2026 Annual Audit Plan.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

RULE PROPOSAL

351. Proposed amendments to §8.201 pursuant to House Bill 4042, 89th Legislative Session, 2025.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

352. Adoption of Forms EP-1, EP-2, EP-5, EP-9, and EP-10 to support the implementation of Chapter 4, Subchapter A, relating to Oil and Gas Waste Management.

PUBLIC INPUT

353. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

354. Pursuant to section 551.074(1) of the Texas Government Code, discuss and consider annual performance review of the Executive Director.

355. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.